
 
From: Sun-counselor [mailto:sun-counselor-bounces@suneducationgroup.com] On Behalf Of Novi 
Kurniawati 
Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2017 5:19 PM 
To: sun-counselor@suneducationgroup.com; sun-outstation@suneducationgroup.com 
Subject: [Sun-counselor] UPDATE OZ: Monash Update - December 2017 
Importance: High 
 
Dear Team, 
 
Berikut beberapa update penting yang perlu diperhatikan untuk Monash University Australia: 
 

1. Enrollment Process – effective from Semester 1, 2018 

Once students have accepted their full offer they will be advised to enrol in units online for their course 
before they come to campus. 

This is a positive change for students as they’ll be able to select and enrol in the units they want to study. 
This will allow them more time to familiarise themselves with the unit outline and outcomes, and the type 
of assessments they’ll undertake. 

ENROL IN UNITS 

Early online unit enrolment will ensure that students can select their preferred units before they reach 
capacity as well as enabling them to access an earlier timetable allocation and parking permit. 

Students should enrol in their units online as soon as they receive notification from us and no later than 
Friday 23 February 2018. Failure to enrol in their units by this deadline will result in them being unable to 
start their course this semester. No extension for enrolment past this date will be approved. 

                  All the instructions are available in the enrolment checklist (pdf, 0.14mb). You might like to print this out 
for easy reference. 

                  We’ll be asking students go to the Get started website and follow the instructions to enrol in units. They 
should read all the instructions carefully and contact Monash Connect if they need help to enrol in units.  

 Monash Connect can be contacted on: 
●        Phone +613 9902 6011 (9am-5pm AEDT) 
●        Make an online enquiry 

If students are waiting for an assessment outcome for their application for credit, they can proceed 
anyway. They will have a chance to change their units by the end of the first couple of weeks of semester. 

We’ll be contacting all students and advising them of the new enrolment process soon. 

ANOTHER UPDATES: 

1. Additional Bursary for Master of Biotechnology - 4000 AUD - July 2018 Intake 
2. Under 18 Accommodation for MUFY & MC Students - Arrow Swanston now change name to 

Scape Swanston, and the change reflected to updated U18 Arrangement Form (attached) 
3. If you have a student transferring to Monash University Australia from JIC, you don't need to 

ask the student transcript from JIC, as all the student result from JIC is connected to Monash 
admission when the result is ready. 

4. Adjustment progression score from MUFY to any bellow double degrees: 

https://www.monash.edu/__data/assets/pdf_file/0007/376441/international.pdf
https://www.monash.edu/get-started/enrolment/international?student=international
tel:+61%203%209902%206011
https://connect.monash.edu/s/contact


 

DOUBLE DEGREES    

COURSE DEGREE AWARDED CAMPUS  

TOTAL MUFY 
SCORE  
(Out of 100%) 

Arts/Fine Art A20051 Bachelor of Arts and Bachelor of Visual Arts Caulfield 
67.5% 
72.5% 

Business/Arts B2019 Bachelor of Business and Bachelor of Arts Caulfield 
70% 
72.5% 

Business/Information 
Technology 

B2017 Bachelor of Business and Bachelor of 
Information Technology 

Caulfield 
70% 
72.5% 
 

Business 
Specialist/Arts 

B2012 Bachelor of Accounting and Bachelor of Arts 
B2012 Bachelor of Banking and Finance and Bachelor 
of Arts 
B2012 Bachelor of Marketing and Bachelor of Arts  
B2012 Bachelor of International Business and Bachelor 
of Arts* 

Caulfield 
70% 
72.5% 

Business 
Specialist/Information 
Technology 

B2018 Bachelor of Accounting and Bachelor of 
Information Technology 
B2018 Bachelor of Banking and Finance and Bachelor 
of Information Technology 
B2018 Bachelor of Marketing and Bachelor of 
Information Technology  

Caulfield 
70% 
72.50% 
 

Education 
(Honours)/Commerce 

D30031 Bachelor of Education (Honours) in Primary 
Education and Bachelor of Commerce 
D30032 Bachelor of Education (Honours) in Secondary 
Education and Bachelor of Commerce 

Clayton 
76.25% 
80% 

 
Happy Promoting. 
@Dewi: tolong diupdate di SCN: Internal, Institution Section sebelah kanan & Admissions section, 
Urgent.\ 
 
Thank you all. 
 

Best regards, 
Novi Kurniawati 
Product Manager 
E: novi@suneducationgroup.com 
M: +62 816 812 239 
Skype: novi_kurniawati 
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